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From: Stright, Lisa (Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: Martha Brown; Tom Ballinger 

Subject: 
Attachments: (Signed) Suppl Responses (Q12, 13 B 14) 

Thursday, September 23,2010 11:50 AM 

Supplemental Responses - Dkt# 100345 

Dkt# 100345.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

joh n..bu rnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 100345-EQ 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Supplemental Responses to Staff's 
Data Request #2 in the above reference 
docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnrnail.com 

9/23/2010 



September 23,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petition for approval of negotiated purchase power contmct with Hothowoy Renewable 
Energy, lnc. by Progress Energy Florida, lnc.; Docket No. 100345-EQ 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ("PEF") the 
Supplemental Responses to Sta f fs  Data Request No. 2, specifically Questions 12,13 and 14, in 
the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call me at  (727) 820-5184 should 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

JTB/lms 

cc: Hathaway Renewable Energy 



912. Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit 11-3 of 
PEF witness Lyash's testimony in Docket No. 1OOOO9. Please assume the fuel forecast 
used in PEF's 2OlO TYSP. 

PEF Suoolemental ResDonse: In order to be fully responsive, PEF is completing this 
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion 
turbine as identified in PEF's 2010 TYSP i s  still valid as the next and only PEF unit 
available to  be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250(1). 

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC 
used in Exhibit 11-3 of PEF witness Lyash's testimony in Docket No. 100009 (6.75%) 
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan (8.10%). 
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413. Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generlc 2x1 0 CC listed In Exhibit JL-3 of 
PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 1OOOO9. Please assume a fuel forecast 
that is 15 De rcent above. PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 

PEF SuoDlemental ResDonse: In order to  be fully responsive, PEF is completing this 
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion 
turbine as identified in PEF’s 2010 TYSP is  still valid as the next and only PEF unit 
available to be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250(1). 

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC 
used in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009 (6.75%) 
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan (8.10%). 
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914. Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit 11-3 of 
PEF witness Lyash's testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume a fuel forecast 
that Is 35 oerrr, 

PEF SuDalemental ReSDOnX: In order to be fully responsive, PEF is  completing this 
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion 
turbine as identified in PEF's 2010 WSP is stili valid as the next and only PEF unit 
available to  be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250(1). 

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC 
used in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF witness Lyash's testimony in Docket No. 100009 (6.75%) 
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan (8.10%). 

PEPS 2010 TYSP. 
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